MINUTES OF CROSS KEYS SURGERY PATIENTS’ PARTICIPATION GROUP (PPG) MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY 2 JAN 2026 
In attendance: Denys Williams (Chair), Ann Lukas (Practice Manager (PM)), Dr Lucy Guest (Partner), Stephen Reading, Carol Sloots-Majumdar, Rose Williams, Judith Young, Sue Ashdown, Deb Dobson, Juliette Kanka, Paul Woodward-Court, Nick Oakley, Elizabeth Rouse, Shelley Jennings.
In attendance Via TEAMS. David Torrance, 
[bookmark: _Hlk97899273]Apologies: Evelyn Daley, Marian Purdy, Elaine Blyth, Maggie Kaye, Rose Williams, Belinda Devine, Alison Harrison, Jane Padwick, Kathy Gilman/Russell. Rachel Gray (Practice Manager (PM)).
1. Introduction 

Denys welcomed everyone to the meeting.  We started the formal meeting whilst awanting the arrival of Sital and Mitesh form Chinnor Pharmacy.

2. Minutes of last meeting - Agreed.

3. Matters Arising
· DNA.  The Chair had written a piece on Did Not Attend (DNA) and had published it on local FACEBOOK pages. 
· Telephone Message.  The PMs had reviewed and shortened the initial answer message.
· Chinnor Pharmacy. The Chinnor Pharmacy staff were attending today’s meeting
4. Presentation. The Chair introduced Sital (Manager and pharmacist) and Mitesh (Owner). The Chair commented that we had been receiving excellent feedback from users since the pharmacy had been taken over from Lloyds.  Sital explained the services available alongside the 7 conditions that can be treated under the NHS Pharmacy First. Sital said how important it was to work with the local GP Practices They had been busy with both flu and COVID vaccinations. (Note NHS non-eligible patients for these vaccinations can buy them privately) She explained that there is an email system which advises patients when their prescription is ready. Mitesh said their web site would soon be available. He also said that they are about to start a ‘Travell Clinic’ which can both advise patients and provide a range of appropriate vaccinations. Sue and others advised them of the range of local publications, Pump. Cross Talk etc that they could use to inform patients of their available services etc. Paul asked if pharmacies still carry out ‘Medicine Reviews’. Sital explained that ‘medicine reviews’ are carried out by the Practice but when prescribed a new medicine patients should be advised about it. (see Get help with newly prescribed medicines - NHS for further information). The Chair thanked Sital and Mitesh for coming and the excellent work they are doing with the local community. The provision of a ‘Travel Clinic’ would be of great use to the community. 

5. Routine Practice Matters
· There are a number of staff changes as follows:
· Dr Wheelwright will be working 3 days at Chinnor’
· Dr Rajapalsa will be covering for Dr Guest whilst on sabbatical.
· Dr Parkes will be doing an additional session.
· Amy Kempster started as a nurse. Replacing Sophia
· Rachael Doody starting as a Pharmacy Tech.
6. Appointments
· KLINIK appointment system has settled in well and seemed to have generally well received by patients. Dr. Lucy said it had helped the doctors being able to prioritise patients. She also said more information is better! Chair commented that the last entry allows the patient to state their expectations and so please use it. Nick had raised a query about having to re-enter the same information for a follow up appointment for the same condition. Ann advised that, when starting your KLINIC request there are a number of options. Besides a new condition there are boxes for ‘Appointment for an ongoing health problem’’ and ‘I've been asked to book a follow up appointment’. Selecting these boxes reduces the amount of information you have to enter. Shelley said how good it was in booking a recent appointment Ann (PM) commented that some people try to use ‘I've been asked to book a follow up appointment’ to circumnavigate a full KLINIK entry. It doesn’t help, and the request goes to the bottom of the queue!
7. Primary Care Network Update
· A new PCN Manager has settled in and they have recruited a new Social Prescriber. Under proposed NHS changes PCNs are to be reconfigured to better align with local "neighbourhoods," which are expected to manage broader community and social care teams. The Practice believes that this will result in the area being too large and services becoming too remote for patents.

8. Chinnor Matters. Marion had submitted a number of comments:
· The state of the surgery at the ‘far end’. 
· A feeling of ‘second class, as, on occasions the surgery is only open 4 days a week.
· She asked that the doctors would wait a little longer when making phone calls to allow patients to pick up the call.
· Ann and Dr Lucy responded. Sadly, the layout of the building does make it dark. Dr Lucy aid it was hard to get doctors to work on Fridays. With Dr Wheelwright working 3 days a week, alongside Dr Lucy and Dr Neale the Chinnor surgery is open on Friday mornings so is open for 4.5 days a week.
Sue had asked that receptionists note that, those elderly Chinnor patients who need to use the bus to get to appointments, that the service to Risborough is unreliable..

9. Future Make Up of the PPG. The Chair remarked that the membership of the PPG did not reflect the make up of the Practice’s patients. We need some younger embers and parents with Children. He will endeavour to recruit new members in this category as he is determined to hand over the PPG to a new Chair in good shape. 

10. AOB. There were no significant AOB comments.

11. Date of next meeting. Thur 16 Apr 2026 


